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AC.N: 084 059941 AB.N: &2 084059 941

Ref: Anthony Hasham (10AH454)

CEJ Constructions Pty Limited
7 Charles Street
Parramatta NSW 2124

1 October 2014
181 James Ruse Drive, Camellia West — “Construction Exclusion Zones”
Dear Sirs,

| refer to my plans dated 26 June 2012 “Issue H”, in particular | refer to the notation
on those drawings located at the edge of Environmental Cells 1, 2 and 3, which |
have described as a “construction exclusion zone”.

To clarify, the “construction exclusion zone” of 7.0m is to be a clear zone during the
construction of the environmental cells. This exclusion zone is to be maintained for
the period from the commencement of bulk excavation until completion of
construction of the environmental cells.

The purpose of the 7.0m Construction Exclusion Zone is to provide a factor of safety
for any excavation wall collapse during excavation, installation of shoring and
construction of the cell walls.

After the cells have been completely constructed, the “Construction Exclusion Zone”
will thereby be redundant, and will not preclude any future building alignment from

being located in this zone.

This clarification is now noted on the revised drawings, “Issue |” dated 1 October
2014.

Kind regards;
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Dr. Anthony S. Hasham

B.E., M.E.,, M.B.A. Ph.D,, T .LLE. Aust., C.P.Eng., N.P.E.R., R.P.E.Q.
Civil/Structural Engineer, Accredited Certifier
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